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TO:    Mayor Gorton and the Urban County Council   

FROM:   Abigail Allan, Council Clerk 

CC:    Sally Hamilton  

DATE:    5/11/2023  

SUBJECT:  Online Ordinance Codification and Publishing  

____________________________________________________________________________ 

Request 
 
Authorization to: enter into an agreement with American Legal Publishing for ordinance 
codification and online publishing.       

Why are you requesting? Our current provider is raising prices to an untenable and 
unsustainable cost, while also diminishing services. Another very similar option with American 
Legal is available that offers services and pricing that is consistent to what we have been paying 
and receiving.  
 Department needs this action completed because: our ordinances must be codified, 
published and made available online for the public.  
 
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 
 The cost for this FY is: estimated to be $6000 
 The cost for future FY is: estimated $6000  
 
Are the funds budgeted? yes 
 
 The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: 
 Account number: 1101 123001 0001 75101 
 
File Number: 0528-23 
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